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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

 

From:  Kent Collins, P.E., Director of Public Works  

 

Date:  January 12, 2021 

 

Reference:  Discussion Regarding Enterprise Asset Management System 
 

2040: Pillar 0: Sustainable City Government 

Pillar 7: Apply “Smart City” Approach to Resource Management 

 
 

The city implemented a work order system for Public Works infrastructure with the implementation 

of the Tyler Permit Land Management System and Public Maintenance Management systems in 2016. 

The work order system that was implemented is no longer supported by Tyler, and their replacement 

enterprise asset management system does not meet the city’s needs. Staff will present history, need 

for an asset management system, options that have been evaluated, and an update on the procurement 

process for a new system. Staff will request feedback on the need for an enterprise asset management 

system as part of the “Smart City” approach to resource management, as well as direction to proceed 

with the procurement and implementation of the selected system. 

Legal Review:  

N/A. 

Fiscal Impact: 

This is a work session item, so there is no fiscal impact with this item.  

Recommendation: 

This item is presented for discussion only. 


